Chevron

Chevron USA. Inc.

‘ P.0. Box 6.C Hobbs, KM £3240

Prozizuon [Japariment
Hott o Mav 30, 1989

STATE 32-1
TEMPORARY ARANDONMENT

01l Censervation Department
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn: Jerry Sexton
Dear Jerry:

The subject well was temporarily abandoned on May 26, 1989.
The 5 1/2" casing was pressure tested to 510 psi and decreased
to 410 psi at the end cf the 30 minute test.

Per our telecon on May 26, 1989, your permission was requested
and granted to T.A. this well in its present condition. We
suspect a prior squeeze at 5749-5781 tc have broken down and
the pressure dror indicates a small leak. Lezaks of this nature
have proved to be difficult to repair in the past.

Please call me if you have any questions concerning this
temporary abandonment.

7). 2;-65245;4;77

M. E. AKINE
Staff Drillirg Engineer

MEA/pf 05309/04

Attachments
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